Brownsville Independent School District

Agenda Category: Board Member Request Board of Education Meeting: = 09/02/2025

Item Title: West Brownsville Little League Action
(Board Member Request — Neida Ruth Grantland) X Information
Discussion
BACKGROUND:

Recognition of outstanding achievement of the West Brownsville Girl’s Little League Team, all
students of BISD.

Board Member Request: Neida Ruth Grantland

Board Support: Daniella Lopez Valdez

Approved for Submission to Board of Education:
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez
Prepared by: Superintendent

Recommended by: Superintendent

Board Member Reguest
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez

Superintendent

Approved by: Superintendent

When Necessary, Additional Background May Follow This.



Patricia Perez

From: Patricia Perez

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 10:41 AM

To: Patricia Perez

Subject: FW: Recognition of the West Brownsville Girls Little League Team

FYI: Board of Trustees
Superintendent

Board Agenda Request — Neida Ruth Grantland

From: Neida Ruth Soto-Grantland

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 10:39 AM

To: Patricia Perez <pperez@bisd.us>

Subject: Recognition of the West Brownsville Girls Little League Team

Recognition of outstanding achievement of the West Brownsville Girl's Little League Team, all students of
BISD.

Background:
In the 73-year history of the West Brownsville Little League, these girls are the
first to win a state title. What’s even more impressive is that all of them are
products of BISD.
For 2025, they won:
e A District Title in Brownsville
» A Regional Title in Alice
e A Texas State Championship in Abilene
o And they were just one game away from qualifying for the Little League
World Series in Kirkland, Washington.
The girls are as follows:
Standing (left to right):
#4 Victoria Vasquez (Pace)
#1 America Delgado (Pace)
#2 Annabel Moreno (Pace)
#34 Nubia Alvarado (Pace)
#6 Luna Juarez (Pace)
#12 Alex Ward (Pace)
#00 Anafernanda Perez (Pace)
Kneeling (left to right):
#3 Megan Mares (Pace)



#27 Maya Galvan (Pace)

#5 Annette Lopez (Hanna)

#10 Larissa Rangel (Veterans)

#54 Samantha Saldivar (Manzano)

These young ladies accomplished something truly special, something that had
never been done before in West Brownsville Little League. They sacrificed
much of their summer to achieve their ultimate goal: a state title.
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Their coaches are
Jesus Galvan, Jose Mares and Henry Perez
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Patricia Perez
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From: Patricia Perez

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 11:53 AM

To: Patricia Perez

Subject: FW: Recognition of the West Brownsville Girls Little League Team

Daniella Lopez Valdez — Agenda Support

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
first to win a state title. What's even more impressive is that all of them are
products of BISD.
For 2025, they won:
e A District Title in Brownsville
e A Regional Title in Alice
e A Texas State Championship in Abilene
e And they were just one game away from qualifying for the Little League
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
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This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of the Brownsville Independent School District, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.

BISD does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, religion, age, disability or genetic information in employment or provision of
services, programs or activities.

BISD no discrimina a base de raza, color, origen nacional, género, religion, edad, discapacidad o informacién genética en el empleo o en la provision de servicios,
programas o actividades.



